SETBISION BISITAN GUAHAN

BEACH CLEANING MAINTENANCE

GVB IFB 2022-0M
GVB Response to Questions
August 31, 2022

GVB official response to question received by 3pm on August 26, 2022,

1. Under Sunshine Act Request for Information, who is the current contractor, what is the current contract? Is there
any increase from the day contract awarded or any amended increase or decrease amount of the contract? How many
years was the contract and what is the current contract?

GVB RESPONSE: The original contract term was for FY2020, FY2021 and FY2022. The original bid was for
$234,888; however, due to COVID-19, the bid schedule was modified to cover trash removal only and
compensation was reduced to $22,281.20 in April 2020. It was increased to $74,854.12 in May 2020 and the total
adjusted budget in FY20 was $214,579.32. For FY2021 and at present, the current contract is at $189,025.39
reflecting an additional modification to the bid schedule to reinstate most of the line items in the original bid
schedule.

2. Is there any scope of work changes or added for this bid?

GVB RESPONSE: The bid schedule for FY2023 is provided as is in this solicitation.
3. As per your requirements, contractor need to utilize specific machine stated under Page 33 of 60 No.6 Letter f. If a
contractor will win the bid, can you give a time frame for new contractor to purchase the equipment within 60 to 90

days after the award letter issued?

GVB RESPONSE: Please refer to Sections lll, IV and V relative to contractor's requirements if awarded. Contract
start date is October 1, 2022.

4. Can a new contractor utilize different machine or substitution until specific required machine arrived in Guam?
GVB RESPONSE: Please refer to the technical specifications as provided in Appendix A for beach cleaning machine

requirements. W
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